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INVICTA CORPORATION  AUG221374

- 740 DENVER CLUB BUILDING ~
DENVER, COLORADO 80202 " o.c.c
PuoNEe: (303) 255-3900 ARTESIA, OFFice

August 20, 1974

New Mexico 0il Conservation Comm. Re: Texas O&G Corp
PO Drawer DD Williamson Fed #1 - E
Artesia NM 88210 Sec 9-20-29

Edgy Co - NM
Gentlemen:

The above referenced well was connected for purchase of gas by
£l Paso Natural Gas Company on April 8, 1974, according to a copy
of your Gas Connection form.

The undersigned, owner of an overriding royalty under this well and
oil and gas lease USA NM-0556292, would appreciate knowing (informally)
what or how much production to date your records reflect has been made.

Sincerely,

INVICTA CORPORATION
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Scott Craig
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